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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook
MO Ui

RE: Enquire on Market value -SKH3095) OUR REF : M593480

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Fri 31/5/2019 4:03 PM

To: 'Woon Choo Kwok' <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value for SKH 3095] is $ 59K - $ 60K (est) as at May 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok [mailto:WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2015 3:54 PM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Enquire on Market value -SKH3095J OUR REF : M593480
Dear Both

Please advise market value

Best Regards
Kwok Woon Choo

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo kwok@®sg.msig-asia.com

\ 1M insurer Claims
‘ M S I G ,;g?n WY Team of the Year
M A ' I 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T:

)

+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_ =

AMember of BTt INSURANCE GROUP

From: Pang Xiu Shi

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 5:14 PM

Cec: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Enquire on Market value -SKH3095)

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SKH3095). DOA: 12/05/2019
https:h’oullook.ofﬁceSGS.com/maillsearchlid!AAQkADUxOWN1YmYzLTFhM?.QtNDI5NyOSZWFILTZ[MzAOOTIyMZMSNWAQAMFE4ED1 p02qoRLgi... 1/2



‘ Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 5:14 PM

Cc: Woon Choo Kwok

Subject: Enquire on Market value -SKH3095)

Attachments: Report_ Shu Fatt Auto Works (HQ) - SKH3095).pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SKH3095J. DOA: 12/05/2019

Kindly copied Woon Choo at woonchoo kwok@sg.msig-asia.com in your reply.

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 9 @ @ G

AMember of RUETALNNE (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose ils contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Qpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 May 2019

73“‘) (‘\gf 12443 Yy

Company
433%9H

SKH3095)

Yes

28 May 2019
MERCEDES BENZ

C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Blue

2012

27491030020041
WDD2040312A779246
115.0kW (154 bhp)
$30,160.00

27 Nov 2012

27 Nov 2012

0

$30,160.00

Yes
26 Nov 2022
$19,604.00

26 Nov 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$77,201.00

$26,996.00

$46,600.00

OK
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FREE VALUATION

Compare

Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2012 mercedes-benz c180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz 180,

Posted: 06-May-2019  arcedes-Benz, C180, c180, Uised Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $60,800 $13,100 /yr 26-Nov-2012 1,595 cc 100,000 km Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde

Fully Serviced By C&C. Decent Genuine Mileage Used, Not Abuse, Mercedes Benz Best Selling Sedan World Wide, Singapore Best Selling Benz, You
Cant Go Wrong. Luxury And Comfortable Executive Sedan, Reli...

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2012 mercedes-benz 180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz c180,

Posted: 20-May-2019 1. ades-Benz, C180, <180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 - N.A 26-Nov-2012 1,595 cc - Luxury SOLD
CGI Avantgarde

Trade In Available, Don't Miss!

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz €180, 2012 mercedes-benz ¢180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz 180,

Posted: 27-Apr-2019 ) des-Benz, C180, c180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 - N.A 23-Nov-2012 1,595 cc - Sports SOLD
Coupe

C&C Unit, Careful Lady Driver. Regularly Serviced. Diamond White Colour. Interior And Exterior In Excellent Condition, Look At The Limited Edition

Mercedes Original Black/White Steering Wheel, 1 Owner... [(virect uier: ]

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2012 mercedes-henz c180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz c180,
Mercedes-Benz, C180, c180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 23-May-2019
Sell with Quotz: Get $3,000 more than Trade-In

Trading-in? Owners who sell with sgCarMart Quotz receive up to $3,000 above market value, getting you the Highest Selling Price in 5G. Get your Free
Car Valuation Today.

Find out more!

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $63,800 $13,750 /yr 15-Nov-2012 1,595 cc 101,000 km Luxury Available

.Beautiful Condition,Well Agent Maintained. In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome. Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Details.

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz €180, 2012 mercedes-benz c180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz c180,

Posted: 26-May-2019 i os-Banz, C180, c180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 - N.A 12-Nov-2012 1,595 cc - Luxury SOLD
Avantgarde

1 Owner Only. Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Details.

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2012 mercedes-benz ¢180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz c180,

Posted: 27-Apr-2019 e des-Benz, C180, c180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 - N.A 07-Nov-2012 1,595 cc - Luxury SOLD
CGI Avantgarde

Lowest Pricing And Depreciation In Market! Turbocharged Unit With 7G-Tronic Gearbox. Fully Agent Serviced/Maintained By C&C Since Day One With
Servicing Just Done Recently! Immaculate Condition With O...

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2012 mercedes-benz c180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz c180,

Posted: 22-Mar-2019 " o jes-Benz, C180, c180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $59,800 $13,020 fyr 06-Nov-2012 1,595 cc 110,000 km Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde

Low Mileage,1 Owner,full Agent Maintained.Come With Warranty And 1 Year Free Servicing,call Now For Viewing.

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2012 mercedes-benz 180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz c180,

Posted: 28-May-2019 o codas-Benz, C180, c180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 4$63,500 $13,710 /yr 05-Nov-2012 1,595 cc 84,500 km Sports Available
Coupe

Genuine Low Mileage Done 84,413km. Like Brand New, Satin Grey Car Wrap Just Done In March By Keizo Custom, Well Maintained And Regular

Servicing. 100% L orect ownie |

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2012 mercedes-benz €180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz c180,

Posted: 28-May-2019 = o es-Benz, C180, c180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 - N.A 01-Nov-2012 1,595 cc - Luxury SOLD
Avantgarde AMG Line Sunroof

1 Owner, Highest OMV/ARF $34701, Parf $17350, Low Mileage, AMG Bodykits Package, Dual Panoramic Roof Only Unit In Market. Accident-Free, 90%
Flexible In House Loan, Trade In Welcome! Price Negotiable....

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2012 mercedes-benz c180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz 180,

Posted: 11-May-2019 Mercedes-Benz, C180, ¢180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $61,800 $13,650 fyr 01-Nov-2012 1,595 cc 121,800 km Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde

1 Owner, Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced By Owner, Well Kept Black With Beige Interior Seats, Genuine Mileage, Please Call Our Sales
Consultants Or Drop By To View This Excellent C180 CGI, Anct...

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=C1 80&0RD=RGD_DESC&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=Mercedes-Benz 2/3



